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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 11:36 AM


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


Cc: J. Stuart; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Cost of operable HORB?


Barb --

I don't recall any "upfront" listing of costs in the BA, though it may be hidden somewhere in an appendix or in


the EIS.


I think it would be most efficient to simply contact Marcus Yee at DWR and ask him where they have


documented what the structure is expected to cost. Note, though, that the proposal in the BA was for a gate


similar to what was proposed in the SDIP, mostly as a placeholder. We are on record numerous times, including


in comments to the draft BAs, as not being supportive of this design and advocating for study of a different


design. So therefore there could be some notable uncertainty to the number that is used, if it is "specific" to the


previous design.


Hope this helps --

Cathy


On Mon, Jul 23, 2018 at 9:53 AM, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


Can either of you point me to where in the CWF BiOp (ro elsewhere) I might find the ballpark cost of an


operable Head of Old River barrier? Came up on a call with John Watts, sending him the ballpark cost


(ideally, citing to source and we can acknowledge any uncertainty in the number) is one of our getbacks.


Thanks,


Barb


--

Barb Byrne


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

Mobile (no reception at my desk): 916-761-9952

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814
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